From: Arlene Goss

To: schadwick@webbfarry.co.nz
Subject: Response to Official Information request 288637
Date: Thursday, 9 February 2017 02:09:05 p.m.
Attachments: List of building consents.pdf
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Shelley Chadwick
Webb Farry

PO Box 5541
Dunedin 9058

Dear Ms Chadwick,

Official information request for RESOURCE CONSENT 115 CUMBERLAND STREET

I refer to your official information request dated 23-January-2017 for the following
documents related to LUC 2015-280. | note that although you have given the address
115 Cumberland Street, the correct street address for this building is 123 Vogel Street.

Our response is as follows:

A full copy of the Application for Resource Consent relating to the development at 115
Cumberland Street, including A3 colour copies of the attached plans;

These documents are in an envelope at reception in the Civic Centre with your name,
ready to be collected.

A3 colour copies of any updated plans provided through the Resource Consent process;
and

These documents are in an envelope at reception in the Civic Centre with your name,
ready to be collected.

A3 colour copies of all plans of the development approved by Council through the
Building Consent process.

I was unable to determine which building consent/s you are referring to here. | have
attached (to this email) a copy of a list of all the building consents, or consent
applications, held by the council for 123 Vogel Street. | have redacted from the list any
personal information, and any entries that are not building consents. Can you please
review this list and let me know which building consent you are requesting plans for.

We refer you to the attached e-mail correspondence between G Hazelton and other staff
dating between November 2015 and February 2016. Please could you also provide a
colour copy of the attachment to that e-mail.

This document is in an envelope at reception in the Civic Centre with your name, ready
to be collected.

We understand our client has previously made an Official Information Request of Council
which sought copies of all correspondence and other documents (both hard copy and
electronic) after the date of the resource consent decision, being 15 December 2016.
We would appreciate it if you could please confirm that the response received by Mr
Evans was comprehensive. If any further documents are found through this review
please could they be provided in response to this letter.

We are unable to confirm that any of our responses to official information requests
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Property Key 5025642
Address 123 Vogel Street Dunedin

<% Building Consent Applications * ¥
IB\::::::::I;gtion EDMS | OK | Status Description Ilsc;ctlge Applicant |PIM|BC|ICC|CCC
ABA-2016- = BC Issued | Amendment to 13/12/2016 409581 v
2437 ABA-2016-62 - Atom

Fitout Part of First Holdings

Floor for Cafe, Limited

including Kitchen
PCON-2016- [|<¥ Completed | Amendment to 13/12/2016 409581
251 ABA-2016-62 - Atom

Fitout Part of First Holdings

Floor for Cafe, Limited

including Kitchen
ABA-2016- = | BC Issued | Amendment to 01/12/2016 |409581 ¥
2372 ABA-2016-62 - Atom

Construct Tenancy Holdings

Wall, Construct Limited

new Fire Walls,

Create new Access

into Fire Stair,

Install Fire Doors

within existing

Fire Walls,

Relocate Toilets
ABA-2016- = | BC Issued [ Amendment to 16/11/2016 (409581 ¥
2245 ABA-2016-804 - Atom

Fitout Part of Holdings

Second Floor for Limited

Commercial

Tenancy
ABA-2016- = | BC Issued [ Amendment to 16/11/2016 [{409581 v
2246 ABA-2016-62 - Atom

Fitout Part of First Holdings

Floor for Limited

Commercial

Tenancy (Tenancy

3)
PS-2016- = | Property Property Search 10/11/2016
1171 Search

Completed

ABA-2016- = BC Issued [ Amendment to 04/08/2016 (409581 v
1514 ABA-2016-62 - Atom

Fit-out First Floor Holdings

(North) Limited

Commercial

Tenancy 2,

including Offices,

Meeting Spaces

and Kitchen
ABA-2016- = BC Issued [ Amendment - 24/06/2016 409581 v
62/A Reposition First Atom

Floor North Toilets Holdings

and Change to Limited
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Unisex, Plumbing
and Drainage
Amended to Suit
New Layout,
Reposition Door to
Fire Stair on First
Floor North

ABA-2016- BC Issued |Stage 5 - Office 09/05/2016 (222643
804 Fitout (Gallaway Gallaway
Cook Allan) Cook Allan
PCON-2016- Completed | Stage 4 - 10/02/2016 |409581
12 Construct and Atom
Fitout Central Holdings
Atrium, Fitouts for Limited
Plumbing and
Drainage,
Mechanical and
Ventilation and
Electrical Services,
Install Fire Safety
Features
ABA-2016-62 BC Issued |Stage 4 - 25/01/2016 (409581
Construction, Atom
fitouts for Holdings
Plumbing and Limited
Drainage,
Mechanical and
Ventilation and
Electrical Services,
Install Fire Safety
Features
NTF-2015-
232
ABA-2015- BC Issued |Stage 3 - Removal |17/11/2015 (409581
2012 of First Floor Atom
Apartment, Holdings
Remaining Limited
Earthquake
Strengthening
Works, Remaining
Vertical Safe Path
Construction, First
Floor Carpark
Ramp and
Separation Wall
with Updated Nib
Wall
PCON-2015- Completed | Stage 2 - Replace |25/09/2015 (409581
126 Windows, Erect Atom
Fire Wall, Alter Holdings
Entry to Ground Limited

Floor Tenancy,
Earthquake
Strengthening
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ABA-2015- BC Issued |Stage 2 - Replace |17/09/2015 (409581
1625 Windows, Erect Atom

Fire Wall, Alter Holdings
Entry to Ground Limited
Floor Tenancy,
Earthquake
Strengthening
ABA-2015- BC Issued |Stage 1 - Alter 24/08/2015 (409581
1454 Building - Atom
Earthquake Holdings
Strengthening Limited
ABA-2012- Withdrawn [ Remove Existing 13/04/2012 409581
657 Door, Replace Atom
with Window, Add Holdings
Back Door and Limited
Construct New
Entrance Area
PIM-2007- Processing | Timber Framing 21/03/2007 (123317
315432 for Reception Area Sinai
Investment
Company
Limited
ABA-2006- Suspended | Timber Framing 19/09/2006 123317
313549 Status for Reception Area Sinai
GEMS ID Investment
ABA62813 Company
Limited
ABA-2005- Cancelled | (DWX) INTERNAL |09/12/2005]123317
310662 PARTITIONS/NEW Sinai
GEMS ID WC'S 1ST/2ND Investment
ABA54097 FLOORS Company
Limited
ABA-2005- BC Issued |Install WC & Office|26/05/2005|123317
308224 Partitions 1st Sinai
GEMS ID Floor, Plan Investment
ABA51620 Company
Limited
ABA-1998- Archived (DWX) ALTER 07/04/1998 (123317
343053 BLDG-GROND Sinai
GEMS ID AND FIRST Investment
ABA9S80924 FLOORS Company
Limited
ABA-1994- Archived ABA943022 18/07/1994 (123317
327443 (DWX) 3022 - Sinai
GEMS ID Alterations to Investment
ABA943022 building - Company
caretakers flat and Limited
plumbing for The
Carpet Shop
(Sinai Investment
Company Limited)
ABA-1994- CCC HEATER SINAI 24/05/1994 v
326401 Issued INVESTMENT CO
GEMS ID LTD C/- PO BOX
ABA941975 149 DUNEDIN
ABA-1992- BC Issued |HEATER - PERMIT |03/07/1992 (202438 A
315326 BOSSHARD,,MRS Bosshard
GEMS ID 48 MELVILLE ST
ABA920173 DUNEDIN
H-1990- Historical |AAB19900795 03/03/1990
106723 Record (DWX) 8292 -
GEMS ID Alterations to
AAB19900795 building for Jaes
Shop Limited
https://pathwayprofiles.oa.dcc.govt.nz/LPA/LPAappl.aspx?id=5025642 09/02/2017
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(Stewart)
H-1989- Historical |AAD19891826 23/03/1989
227571 Record (DWX) L4344 -
GEMS ID Boiler Tubes - No
AAD19891826 Plan (Various)
H-1977- Historical |AAD19770421 15/04/1977
207927 Record (DWX) 17710 -
GEMS ID Boiler Tubes, No
AAD19770421 Plan (Dalgety)
H-1973- Historical |AAD19731624 28/05/1973
202294 Record (DWX) 12072 -
GEMS ID Boiler Tubes, No
AAD19731624 Plan (National

Mortgage &

Agency Company

& Dalgety NZ)
H-1973- Historical |AAD19730517 16/03/1973
201292 Record (DWX) 11770 -
GEMS ID Repair Drains, No
AAD19730517 Plans (Various)
H-1966- Historical |AAB1966 15624 - |(21/10/1966
15624 Record Erect sign, plan

(Dalgety and New

Zealand Loan

Company Limited)
H-1966- Historical |AAD19660441 10/05/1966
189630 Record (DWX) H1229 -
GEMS ID Plumbing & Boiler
AAD19660441 Tubes, Plan

(Dalgety NZ Loan)
H-1966- Historical |AAB19660614 18/01/1966
64877 Record (DWX) 14305 -
GEMS ID Alter offices and
AAB19660614 store (Dalgety and

New Zealand Loan

Company Limited)
H-1964- Historical |AAB19640653 08/07/1964
61619 Record (DWX) 11488 -
GEMS ID New doorway to
AAB19640653 branch office store

(Dalgety and

Company Limited)
H-1960- Historical |AAB19600785 01/09/1960
54657 Record 4957 - repair wool
GEMS ID stores, no plan
AAB19600785
H-1958- Historical |AAD19580361 08/05/1958
177846 Record (DWX) F9566 -
GEMS ID Alter Plumbing,
AAD19580361 Plan (Dalgety &

Company Ltd)
H-1958-1261 Historical |AAB1958 1261 - |22/04/1958

Record Add new dining

room, plan

(Dalgety and

Company Limited)
H-1957- Historical |AAB19570608 531 |18/09/1957
49279 Record - repair roof, no
GEMS ID plan
AAB19570608
H-1957- Historical |AAD19571565 01/08/1957|189736
177454 Record (DWX) F8376 - Historic
GEMS ID Alter Plumbing & Person -
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AAD19571565 Extend Drainage, old
Plan (Dalgety & Consents
Company Ltd) (Bldg,Land
Use,Sub)
H-1957- Historical |AAB19570607 01/08/1957
49278 Record (DWX) 369 -
GEMS ID Additional
AAB19570607 conveniences for
woolstore
(Dalgety and
Company Limited)
H-1957- Historical |AAB19570606 01/05/1957
49277 Record 1261 - dining
GEMS ID room, no plan
AAB19570606
H-1956- Historical |AAB19560858 14/06/1956
47546 Record 18800 - repair
GEMS ID building, no plan
AAB19560858
H-1953- Historical |AAB19530665 03/07/1953
41785 Record (DWX) 14606 -
GEMS ID Fire escape
AAB19530665 (Dalgety and
Company Limited)
H-1951- Historical |AAB19510833 12/03/1951
37704 Record (DWX) 10634 -
GEMS ID Female staff room
AAB19510833 (Dalgety and
Company Limited)
H-1951- Historical |AAD19510384 09/03/1951
167767 Record (DWX) E8484 -
GEMS ID Plumbing &
AAD19510384 Drainage, Plan
(Dalgety &
Company Ltd)
H-1942- Historical |AAB19420136 30/04/1942
24458 Record (DWX) 386 - Erect
GEMS ID air raid shelter at
AAB19420136 number one store
(Dalgety and
Company Limited)
H-1940- Historical |AAB19400438 21/06/1940
23025 Record 9189 - alter
GEMS ID offices, no plan
AAB19400438 (Dalgety & Co)
H-1934- Historical |AAD19340260 05/11/1934
150617 Record (DWX) C9385 -
GEMS ID Plumbing &
AAD19340260 Drainage, Plan
(Dalgety &
Company Ltd)
H-1928- Historical |AAB19280358 16/05/1928
13098 Record (DWX) 874 - Alter
GEMS ID store (Dalgety and
AAB19280358 Company Limited)
H-1907-1939 Historical |AAB19070004 23/10/1907
GEMS ID Record (DWX) 158 -
AAB19070004 Lantrines (Dalgety
and Company
Limited)
H-1907- Historical |AAD19070175 08/10/1907
118018 Record (DWX) 3006 -
GEMS ID Plumbing &
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AAD19070175 Drainage, No Plan
(Dalgety &
Company Ltd)

H-1903-935 * | Historical |AAB19030003 01/06/1903
GEMS ID Record (DWX) 842 -
AAB19030003 Additions to wool

and grain store

number one

(Dalgety and

Company Limited)

City Planning Applications
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capture all possible documents due to the changing nature of our document storage
systems over time, the millions of documents, and the potential for human error in
filing documents and allocating metadata. | can only confirm that every effort is made
by staff to answer requests professionally and exhaustively.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this
decision. Information about how to make a complaint is available at

www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact me by return
email.

Yours sincerely
Arlene Goss

Arlene Goss
Governance Support Officer
Dunedin City Council

50 The Octagon, Dunedin; P O Box 5045, Moray Place, Dunedin 9058, New Zealand
Telephone: 03 477 4000
Email: Arlene.Goss@dcc.govt.nz
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